STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE – TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES JULY 29, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer.

Building permit #1681 for Glenn Davis 46 Pond Rd. for rooftop solar . Jay Croteau emailed permit. Due \$25.00.

Building permit #1682 for Christine Cornwall 34 Joslin Rd. for electrical upgrade. The Town of Surry received ck#12986 in the amount of \$25.00.

John Davis spoke with the selectmen about the meeting for the Lower Pond Road culvert. He expressed his opinion he coffer dam was essential and firmly stated the siltation issue from the block removal was important. He agreed with Kevin Thatcher there should not be any work in the actual waterway and the town may end up with only a single lane road. Jay Croteau will contact Mike Edward to see if he will use his camera to scope the inside of the culvert. David Brooks has declined to bid. Jay Croteau will contact Kevin Thatcher for coffer dam engineering recommendations.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept the minutes for Thursday 7/25/2024 Pond Road meeting. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

Minutes for 7/22/2024 amended to September not August for Ron Profaizer absence for election.

Minutes 7/22/2024 amended to Ron Profaizer will respond to Community Power prior to November 2024.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept minutes as amended for 7/22/2024. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

The selectmen reviewed the Morton Salt quote for road salt.

Steve Goldsmith answered a call regarding the fiber optics. He stated it stops at the Keene line on the Old Walpole Rd.

The Surry Democrats will host a meet and greet the candidate on Sunday August 18, 2024 at the townhall 2-4.

The selectmen signed the CU applications for Mark Gross. They will need to be recorded at the Registry of Deeds.

The selectmen agreed to refund Robert Fuederer for an registration overpayment of \$66.00.

The completed appointment forms have been given to the town clerk for appointees to be sworn in.

Durwin Clark has not taken action on the Old Walpole Culvert.

Ron Profaizer continues to work on a date for Community Power.

Health officer position still vacant. It was suggested the Fire Department might be able to supply someone willing to attend the three hour training session.

Ron Profaizer forwarded emails to Matt Goodwin with examples of other town's driveway regulations.

No reply from Gary Kinyon regarding retention ponds. Laura Barret responded there were no minutes in the Planning Board file for the retention ponds prior to 2012. See email 2024-07-29. Submission of Durwin Clark letter re: detention ponds. Cider Mill subdivision of 2009.

Ron Profaizer continues work on the BEAD challenge. The information is posted on the website with no responses recorded. Posted to Surry FB owned by Bill Fosher by Kathy Profaizer with two responses. Ro Porfaizer attended the virtual Q and A session . He stated the mapping looks correct for the area and identified significant gaps within the town.

Ron Profaizer is working on setting up a email for the townlist with Charles Works to be billed to Executive Administration. Note to Kim Fisher for individuals to respond.

Wayne Hartz is willing to be considered for Moderator.

Jay Croteau responded yes to Melissa Crotto Young for Haunted House dates by email. JFLane will check for overlapping dates with Karyn Hagen.

Steve Goldsmith received septic approval for 180 Pond Rd town garage.

Ron Profaizer will post for Community Power online.

Steve Goldsmith reported Mike Edwards would complete the septic for the town garage this week. Zak Payne should be able to start the bathroom soon.

Ron Profaizer confirmed the system is backed up nightly.

No reply from State for MS 60. Denis Dragon is current auditor.

The emails from Tree Agents LLC have been referred to Laura Barret of the Planning Board. She has responded by email suggesting they come to the Planning Board meeting with a full copy of the plans needing subdivision approval. Meeting August 28, 2024. Incorrect application rejected.

Primix has requested town budget for CY inclusion in liability.

Contact Bruce Smith for floodplan survey.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to adjourn. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 7:00 P.M.